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(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Notes –

Built in the early 1600’s, the ‘Talbot’ on Thurcaston Road became a coaching inn located close to the toll 

bridge into Leicester.

Originally three storeys tall, it was reduced to two after a fire in the 1950’s.

For a period, because of its proximity to the Red Hill gallows, the ‘Talbot’ was used both as the venue for

a number of condemned men’s last meal and as a mortuary after the executions.







*
A number of Directories between 1828-47 list a ‘Talbot’ on Belgrave Gate (no number is recorded), 

and all of them list Thomas Kirby as landlord. 

The ‘Talbot’ on Belgrave Gate is NOT listed after 1847, however, another ‘Kirby’, Mrs. Ann Kirby, 

appears in a number of Directories (between 1854-81) as landlord of a pub also called the ‘Talbot’ – 

different Directories list ‘Belgrave’, ‘Thurcaston Road, Belgrave’ and ‘Regent Street, Belgrave’ as the 

address, indicating that there may be a family connection between the two pubs.
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Location – 4 Thurcaston Road – Southwest side between Church Road & Wesley Street.
Talbot landlords –
1606

earliest record
1764

Mary Dawson

1854-81
Mrs. Ann Kirby (& brewer)

1883-90
Joseph Cooke (victualler & brewer)
1892

Charles Edwin Richardson (victualler)
1895
-1932
George Walton (victualler)

1936
-41
George E. Walton

1947

Beatrice A. Walton

1951

William G. Everton

1954-57
David J. Eldridge

1960

Sid Addison

1961-71
‘Talbot Inn’ listed but no landlord named


